From: Ashwood, Janet

To: shamilton@hullsenv.com

Cc: EPOST HWreg; Horlick, Susan; Sullivan, Russell

Subject: Notification Letter 8700-12 FL for Hulls Environmental Services Inc_Panama City (FLD984207761)
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:29:13 PM

Attachments: HEM Environmental Services Inc_Panama City.PDF

T

Dear Steve Hamilton:

Please find attached the Notification of Regulated Waste Activity status based on information you submitted to the
Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP). This letter provides your EPA Identification Number and,
if applicable, your current registration and/or permit statuses. Please note that pending program registrations,
certifications or permits will be mailed to you separately.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a "reply" message to
EPOST_HWreg@dep.state.fl.us. If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the
future, please advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting EPA ID
Notification Coordinator at (850) 245-8727.

You may check your current facility status at our website at:

https:/fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/www_rcra/reports/handler_sel.asp using your EPAID number from the attached
notification letter.

Address any changes in your notification status (generator status, activities or contact information) on form 8700-
12FL and submit by U.S. mail. The 8700-12FL form can be downloaded at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick topics/forms/pages/62-730.htm#62-730.900(1)(b) . Submit by U.S. mail to:

EPA ID Notification Coordinator
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section MS 4560
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

There are a number of web resources available to help you comply with regulations and implement best
management practices.

https://florida v/sites/default/files/Management%20

EPA ID Notification Coordinator

Hazardous Waste Regulation Section
850-245-8727

E-mail Address: EPOST HWreg@dep.state.fl.us
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08/12/2020

Steve Hamiton, MGR

Hulls Environmental Services Inc
1810 Industrial Drive

Panama City, FL 32405

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection has reviewed your form 8700-12FL notification
for a new hazardous waste DEP/EPA Identification Number or status/information change. Based on
the information received you must use the following identification number for all manifests or
reports for Hulls Environmental Services Inc located at 1810 Industrial Dr, Panama City , FL
32405-6029

FLD984207761

Your facility notified FDEP requesting the following hazardous waste status/activities which do not
require a separate submission: Non-Handler of Hazardous Waste; Petroleum Contact
Water Management.

Your facility is currently registered for the following activities: UW Lamp Transporter, UW
Device Transporter (reg exp on 03/01/2021); HW Transporter (reg exp on 06/30/2021);
; Used Oil Transporter, Used Oil Transfer Facility, Used Oil Filter Transporter, Used Oil
Filter Transfer Facility (reg exp on 06/30/2021).

Your facility is currently permitted/active as: No Active Hazardous Waste Treatment,
Storage, or Disposal Permit.

If you have pending program registrations/certifications or permits, these will be mailed separately.
You are required to notify us on form 8700-12FL if there is any change in your operations which
would affect your status, activity or contact information. The form is found here:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/hwRegulation/pages/NotificationRegulatedWaste.htm.

To review the details of your status, visit:
https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/www_RCRA/Reports/handler_results.asp?epaid=F1. D984207761.

For further assistance, please contact me at (850) 245-8749 or email at

Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us .

Sincerely,

Glen Perrigan
Environmental Manager
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section

ME ID: 60835, Email Address: shamilton@hullsenv.com
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Required signature page EPA ID No.*

18. Comments (attach a page if more space is needed):

19. Certification: I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in
accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. The information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting
false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for known violations.

K1 certify as a Used Oil Transporter that [ am familiar with the applicable Florida and Federal laws and rules governing used oil transpor-
tation and have an annual and new employee training program in place covering the applicable used oil rules. Evidence of financial responsi-
bility is demonstrated by the Used Oil Transporter Certificate of Liability Insurance, DEP form 62-730.900(5)(a), F.A.C..

Signature of owner, operator, or an authorized representative: Date Signed (mm-dd-yyyy):
02/28/2020
Print Name (First, Middle Initial, Last): Title:
Juan Jara EHS Manager
Organization: Used Oil X1
Email:

jjara@hullsenv.com

Signature of owner, operator, or an authorized representative: Date Signed (mm-dd-yyyy):
Print Name (First, Middle Initial, Last): Title:

Organization: Used 0il

Email:

If the person that filled in this form is not the Facility Contact or Operator, please complete the information below:

JUAN JARA 850-704-0030 JJARA@HULLSENV.COM

(Name of person completing this form) (Phone Number) (E-mail Address)
DEP Form 62-730.900(1)(b), adopted by reference in rule 62-730.150(2)Xa), 62-710.500(1), and 62-737.400(3)(a)2., F.A.C. Effective Date: 12/2019 Page 7 of 7
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